



**A. Jamal
Shakir Jr.**

Media Cover Letter

Cinematographer
Director
Camera Operator
Photographer
Creative Content Creator

@TheJamalShakir

Asim Jamal Shakir Jr.
ASIM, INC.
Shakir Publishing, LLC
4508 Atlantic Ave #775
Long Beach, CA 90807
+1 (213) 212 - 0887 / +1 (678) 338 - 0162

2019

To Whom It May Concern,

It is with great admiration and respect that I submit my media resume to you and your place of business in hopes of future media collaboration through employment. Please accept and consider the attached resume as my application for a position within your company. My attitude, individuality, sociability, and ambition sets me apart from my competition and will deem itself extremely beneficial for your business.

I am a hardworking and creative individual with great work ethic backed by experience. The work I have previously completed has given me a diverse background and a variety of experience in different areas of the media production business.

My goal is to obtain a solidified position in your business. I would like to discuss the opportunity of creating a position or space for me in your establishment that supports your current strategies and also allows me to welcome and attract new clients through visual production aspects, such as, commercials, promotional marketing, filming, photography, documentaries, and more!

The resume that I have attached is specifically tailored to media production relations only. I look forward to the opportunity of being able to collaborate and work with you!

Sincerely,



A. Jamal Shakir Jr.

Media Resume

Asim, INC.
Shakir Publishing, LLC
4508 Atlantic Ave 4775
Long Beach, CA 90807
213 - 212 - 0887 X 678 - 338 - 0162

@TheJamalShakir

BIOGRAPHY

I am a 21 year old digital creative media specialist that wears many hats, such as, but not limited to; a director, photographer, cinematographer, graphic designer, editor, and content creator. I am originally from Los Angeles, Ca, but grew up in the Warner Robins, Ga area. Beyond my media production experience, I also played college football at LaGrange College and have had the honor of winning conference play awards, as well as being named to the Team USA All-American Eagle team.. I work very closely with the Digital Creative Media & Film Production department here at LaGrange College, which has led to the opportunity of a Study Abroad documentary in Italy for the year of 2018 and a Chattahoochee River documentary for the year of 2019. I am also making history at LaGrange College, where I am the first graduate ever in LaGrange College's newly found Digital Creative Media & Film Production major department.

EXPERIENCE

But Not Limited To

DIRECTOR

Shakir Publishing | Jan 2017 - Present

Responsibilities included, but were not limited to orchestrating and assembling a full production crew and cast for a feature short film, operating various cine, and film cameras along with audio devices while capturing high quality content for various commercials, documentaries, and music videos.

CINEMATOGRAPHER

Visual Authority Media | May 2015 - Present

Responsibilities included, but were not limited to lighting design, set design, camera operating, handling and coordinating scripts/treatments, shot list, storyboards, and administering film crews and budgets.

CREATIVE CONTENT CREATOR

Grand Hustle / Roc Nation | May 2016 - Present

Responsibilities included, but were not limited to directing, editing, writing scripts, filming, and photographing for various music videos for fellow artist on the label. My creative abilities were also utilized through graphic design, and creative marketing.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE

LaGrange College | Class of 2018

My degree was obtained in Digital Creative Media and Film Production. I graduated with my bachelor's degree in less than four years, while also being apart of the LaGrange College Football team and working closely with the LaGrange College Athletic Trainers, and maintaining a 3.35 cumulative GPA.

MINORS' DEGREE

LaGrange College | Class of 2018

The minors I obtained in addition to my major is Photography, Coaching, and Physical Education. These minors contribute to my future career by allowing me to further enhance my skills in photography and graphic design, allowing me to incorporate my passion of sports as well.

GRADUATE

Warner Robins High School | Class of 2015

Honor graduate while maintaining a 3.76 overall cumulative GPA. A member of the National Honor Society and BETA Club for all four years, in addition to being a four year lettermen of the varsity football team, Named Middle Georgia Scholar Athlete of the Year in 2015.

CREDITS *BUT NOT LIMITED TO*

Clifford "T.I." Harris (Artist/Actor)

Jefferey "Young Thug" Williams (Artist)

Rahmeek "Meek Mill" Williams (Artist)

Adolph "Young Dolph" Thorton (Artist)

Bobby "B.o.B" Ray (Artist)

Quavious "Quavo" Marshall (Artist)

Mike Epps (Comedian/Actor)

Hulu

Tidal

SLiC

So So Def

BET Jams

MTV Jams

WorldStar HipHop

Dr. Samuel Palmer

Attorney Forest B. Johnson

Courvoisier

Shape Up Weightloss Clinic

Bomade Premium Liquor

LaGrange College

Grand Hustle

REFERENCES

Shawn Carey | Video Commissioner at Grand Hustle
818 - 668 - 0321 | shawn@grandhustlemusicgroup.com

Lee Johnson | Department Chair at LaGrange College
706 - 402 - 7251 | ljohnson@lagrange.edu

Joshua Palmer | Owner at J.E. Palmer Law Firm
478 - 397 - 5584 | keynotepalmer@gmail.com

SKILLS

Directing

Writing

Editing

Cam. Op'ing

Cinematography



**A. Jamal
Shakir Jr.**
CREATIVE MOGUL

Asim, INC.
Shakir Publishing, LLC.
4508 Atlantic Ave #775
Long Beach, CA 90807
213 - 212 - 0887 X 678 - 338 - 0162

@TheJamalShakir

HEADLINE

A 21- year old, humble young creative innovator with a fierce drive backed by notorious experience.

f /JamalShakir
@TheJamalShakir
in /asim-jamal-shakir-jr-20818817a/

OWNED EQUIPMENT

RED DIGITAL CINEMA - \$500

RED DSMC2 Scarlet-W 5k Cinema Camera - \$350

RED DSMC2 4.7" Touch LCD Monitor - \$70

RED DSMC2 V-Mount Battery (x2) w/ Charger - \$100

RED DSMC2 V-Lock I/O Expander - \$75

RED DSMC2 Canon EF Mount - \$50

RED DSMC2 120gb Mini Mag (x2) - \$125

RED DSMC2 Mini Mag Reader - \$35

RED DSMC2 Top Handle - \$50

RED DSMC2 Assorted Cables - \$100

ZEISS MILVUS SUPER SPEED - \$450

Zeiss Full Format 8k EF Lens 25mm f1.4 - \$220

Zeiss Full Format 8k EF Lens 35mm f1.4 - \$200

Zeiss Full Format 8k EF Lens 50mm f1.4 - \$275

Zeiss Full Format 8k EF Lens 85mm f1.4 - \$320

DJI STABILIZATION - \$300

DJI Ronin 2 Stabilization Gimbal - \$350

DJI Ronin 2 Stabilization Grip - \$45

DJI Ronin 2 Dual TB50 Battery Mount - \$65

DJI Ronin 2 Intelligent Battery (x2) - \$100

DJI Ronin 2 15mm Focus Rod (x2) & Mount - \$50

DJI Ronin 2 Quad & AC Battery Chargers - \$50

DJI Ronin 2 Assorted Cables (Arri & RED) - \$100

DJI Ronin 2 Waterproof Carry Case - \$70

DJI Ronin 2 Mounting/Top Plates - \$55

Miscellaneous

ARRI 650W 120V Lighting Set (x3) - \$250

RODE CompactPro On Camera Shotgun Mic - \$45

READY RIG Stabilization Gimbal Vest - \$125

PRICES

RATES MAY VARY BASED ON PROJECT

1st AC/BTS - \$300

Along with pulling focus, our 1st AC is responsible for having batteries charged, media ready and even holding on to the camera between takes to give the DP or camera operator a break. Equipment NOT included.

Camera Operator - \$500

The camera operator operates the camera. After choices have been made on color profile, exposure, and gear, the DP directs the operator with the specific framing and movements are needed. Equipment NOT included.

Producer - \$625

The producer is the initial contact for the project. It's their responsibility to assemble the production team ; usually stays involved throughout the project lifecycle. Equipment NOT included.

Cinematographer/DP - \$750

The DP is responsible for getting the exact look the director envisions. He's in charge of assembling the proper equipment to get the job done. This includes camera, rigs, lenses, filters, lights etc.

1st Assistant Director - \$850

The 1st AD is responsible for scheduling on set, wrangles talent, keeps the crew on time, and assists the director and producer. 1st AD also checks off the shot list. Equipment NOT included

Director - \$1,300

Oversees all parts of the production, creates the visual, assembles cast and crew. Equipment NOT included.

NOTABLE PROJECTS

BUT NOT LIMITED TO

LAND OF NO PITY

FEATURED SAG- SHORT FILM
CURRENTLY IN POST-PRODUCTION

WARZONE

MUSIC VIDEO
PRESENTED BY TI

OUT MY FACE

MUSIC VIDEO
PRESENTED BY YOUNG THUG, TI

HULU FINALS HOUSE

PROMO RECAPS
PRESENTED BY SLIC x HULU

BLACK MAN

MUSIC VIDEO
PRESENTED BY MEEK MILL, TI, QUAYO

STUDY ABROAD

DOCUMENTARY FILM
PRESENTED BY LAGRANGE COLLEGE